

The Palmyra, Mo., Baptist Church was originally constituted in February, 1833. The main building was dedicated in March, 1870. The first educational annex was dedicated in April, 1929. An old house east of the church was purchased in 1956, and used as a second educational building until it was replaced by a newer structure dedicated in November, 1964. 49,189F

Pub. by B. B. Watson, Palmyra, Mo

postcard

place

stamp

here